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October 7, 1993

Mr. Gary Osborne
Meridian Oil Inc

PO Box 4289
Farmington, NM 87499

RE: Seymour #7, A-23-31N-09W
San Juan 32-9 Unit #23, M-04-31N-09W
Brookhaven Com A #2, B-16-31N-10W
San Juan 32-9 Unit #30, H-36-32N-10W

Dear Gary:

As requested by Dianna Fairhurst or myself between July 19 and August 31, the bradenheads
were dug out on the referenced wells. An inspection conducted by myself on 10-5-93, revealed
that although the Seymour #7 and the SJU 32-9 #23 have intermediate casing, the wellhead
configuration prohibits testing the intermediate casing and long string independently. The
existing tests will be accepted and the wells need not be retested. The Brookhaven Com A #2
does have three casing spools. The 9 5/8" surface pipe spool is imbedded in cement but the
valve is in an open position. Plumbing it to the surface and retesting it will be sufficient. Our
kardex files indicated a full string of 5 1/2" casing on the SJU 32-9 #30. A review of our well
file by myself and Steve Stamets revealed this was in error and the well has a hung liner. The
existing test is sufficient and the well need not be retested.

Thank you and your crew for your timely and efficient response to our requests.
Yours truly, R

Charles Gholson

Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

CG/sh

XC: Well Files
DKF



